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A. CALLTO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on November
18,2020 at 4:01 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Frecholder Director Vicari presiding. Members Little, Quinn, Haines and Kelly were present at the
call of the roll.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “We are in compliance with the Governor’s Executive Order with COVID-19. And we
appreciate everyone, if they are not speaking, would, of course, have their mask on and have social distancing.”

B. ROLL CALL

C. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Joseph H. Vicari, Freeholder Director read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Chosen Frecholders has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

D. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much. Please be seated. I will now turn the meeting over to the Clerk of the
Board, Mary Ann Cilento, with Item E, Authorizing Payment of the Bills, Committee Report No. 22. Again, to the
Clerk of the Board.”
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E. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001415
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Thank you Freeholder Director. The first item is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill
Committee Report No. 22.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 22 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 22 record.

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 22 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.

22 record.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Continue please.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Those will be noted.”

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:

CLERK CILENTO: “The next item is Authorizing six Engineering Payments to Contractors.”

1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract 2019B, Brick Township
- Partial Estimate #4, $465,072.98. (B2019-197E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001421
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades, Phase B,
Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Final Estimate #6, $33,802.98. (B2018-29E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001422
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. P & A CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Central Avenue between 23rd and 28th

Street, Borough of Ship Bottom - Change Order #1, E-$208,321.55, R-$68,570.00. (B2019-59E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001423
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019B - Partial Estimate #3, $165,354.19. (B2020-90E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001424
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019D - Partial Estimate #2, $1,316,289.26. (B2020-117E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001425
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  A. TAKTON CONCRETE CORP. - Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various Locations in Ocean

County, Contract 2020 - Partial Estimate #3, $185,354.15. (B2020-64E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001426
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

G. RESOLUTIONS
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CLERK CILENTO: “Freeholder Director, the next item is Resolutions and I believe you wanted to separate one of
those out, G-16, and talk about that first?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “16 will be at the end after 23 and there will be a statement that would be made. I received a
public comment and you can read that into the record.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Okay.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So this is number 1 to number 23. At the end of 23, after we vote on it, we will discuss 16.”

CLERK CILENTO: “So we’ll vote on G-1 through G-15 and G-17 through G-23.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “That’s correct."

Roll Call Vote was taken.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "On number 16, it will be voted on separately. We received a comment that the Clerk of the
Board will read into the record.”

***Please see comments under G-16%**

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001464
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Recognizing Sunday, November 15, 2020 as "America Recycles Day" in Ocean County.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001435
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2020 Budget for the program entitled COVID-19 WIOA Dislocated Worker
Grant FY20, in the amount of $390,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001416
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2020 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Program Income FY20,
in the amount of $10,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001417
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2020 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income FY20,
in the amount of $14,096.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001418
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application for the State of New Jersey, Department of Human Services,
Division of Disability Services' Inclusive Healthy Communities Grant Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001427
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application for the New Jersey Department of Children and Families'
Grants Program entitled Child Advocacy Development Grants, Treatment Services, Programs and Technology.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001428
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the COVID-19 WIOA Dislocated Worker FY20 Grant, in the
amount of $390,000.00, for the period of 9/1/2020 through 8/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001429
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the 2020 Overdose Data to Action - Operation Helping Hand
Grant, in the amount of $47,619.00, for the period of 9/1/2020 through 8/31/2021.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001430
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing a renewal of the Social Services for the Homeless FY21 Grant, in the amount of $869,780.00, for
the period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001431
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

1. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Mosquito Extermination
Commission for Schedule "C" Vehicle Services Department services, in an amount not to exceed $500.00,
pending adoption of the 2021 Temporary Budget, for the period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001457
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Island Beach State Park for Dune Grass and Dune Fencing
for planting of Dune Habitat Restoration.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001405
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13, Amending an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Stafford to provide Schedule "C"
Engineering Department services, in an amount not to exceed $13,300.00, for the period of 1/1/2020 through

12/31/2020.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001458
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the execution of a Temporary License Agreement with Meritt Plaza, regarding Block 145.03,
Lots 1.01, 1.02 and 1.03, Barnegat Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001406
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program,

as recommended by the Planning Director. (C2020-111)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001407
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16. Adopting the 2020 Ocean County Open Space, Parks and Recreation Plan, an amendment to the
Comprehensive Master Plan.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #:

PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: 'Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines

NAY: Joseph H. Vicari, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “Yes, we have received an email comment for the record. And it was from Rhyan, I guess
it's Grech, and she’s from the Pinelands Preservation Alliance.

“I would like to submit comments about agenda item G-16, the resolution to adopt the 2020 Ocean County Open
Space, Parks and Recreation Plan.

I would first like to say that an in-person only participation option for today’s meeting is extremely prohibitive.
Currently the State of New Jersey has placed a limit of 10 people for an indoor gathering. While legislative
proceedings are not officially subject to these limits, it is irresponsible of elected officials to disregard these
restrictions. The only way for Ocean County’s constituents to participate is to put themselves and their family
members at risk for COVID-19 infection. Ocean County should have more care for its residents than to force them to
choose between their own health and participating in public comment at today’s meeting, which is the public’s right.

Secondly, the copy of the Open Space, Parks and Recreation Plan made available to the public is a draft. The public
must be able to review the final version of the Plan, the version the Frecholder Board is proposing to adopt in order to
accurately and comprehensively provide feedback.

Based on the draft version of the Plan, it is concerning that no process is included to guarantee that priority will be
given to Open Space Acquisition from Natural Lands Trust Fund moneys. The purpose of the fund is to protect and
preserve natural spaces. This program has been highly successful in achieving that goal, and could further serve to
protect the aquifer and the Barnegat Bay Watershed. But an erosion of that focus will only negatively impact water
quality, critical habitat for threatened and endangered species and effects from the climate crisis.

Please pass along these comments to the Freeholder Board, as well as the request to table this agenda item. The
public must have a fair opportunity to review and provide input on this plan, prior to adoption by the County.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much. I think we’re in compliance with the regulations before I open it up
to public comments.”

CLERK CILENTO: “I might have one other comment...”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “And there’s one other comment.”
CLERK CILENTO: .. Frecholder Quinn asked that I read into the record as well.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes.”
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CLERK CILENTO: “And this was a memorandum from the Planning Director, Tony Agliata, on October 27th.”

“The Draft 2020 Open Space Plan was released for public comment on September 14th. This plan is a Master Plan
amendment and the full schedule is attached for reference.

Two Public Hearings on the plan were held via Webex on October 6th and October 20th. To date, no formal
comments have been submitted in writing. The public comment period is closing on October 29th.

The plan is scheduled for approval by the Ocean County Planning Board at their November 4th meeting. Upon their
approval, the final plan will be submitted for the Frecholder Board to review for adoption on November 18th.”

CLERK CILENTO: “And the schedule of all those hearing dates was attached to that. These were all held in 2020.

September 11th was release of the Public Notice — Public Comment Period and Public Hearing Date to the Asbury
Park Press, Municipal Clerk and Planning Board Secretary of each municipality. (certified mail)

On September 14th the Public Notice was published — Start Comment Period, minimum of 30 days. (Publish at least
20 days prior to hearing (NJSA 40:27-4)

On September 16th Presentation of the Proposed Amendments to the Planning Board.

On October 6th was the first Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. via Webex.

On October 20th the second Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. via Webex.

On October 29th the Public Comment Period ended after 45 days.

On November 2nd, incorporated the Public Comment and finalized the plan.

On November 4th, the Planning Board adopted the Master Plan Amendment.

On November 6th it was forwarded to the Frecholders and it is scheduled today for the Frecholders to adopt.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: *“Okay, thank you very much. Anything else before I open it up for public comment? I just
want to add one more thing. It was given to me several times and again today is the ‘Save Barnegat Bay’ on October
29th, 2020 is in reference to the draft spoken and it was from the President of ‘Save Barnegat Bay,” Willie DeCamp
and by Executive Director, Britta Wenzel. I don’t think it’s necessary to be read into the record but it should be noted
that there’s a request that it be circulated and I think the Freeholders have received that in the past.

So again, the proper procedure to be followed - there would be public comments — it’s not a Public Hearing but
public comments for anyone that is here today. Please come forward to the microphone. They’ll be sent to the
center. And Mr. DeCamp, as soon as we get it set up, you will be the first one. We received all the copies of the
mformation you gave me. It’s all part of the public record and part of the drafts that we had before. Just for the
record please, your full name and your mailing address. And [ would appreciate that.”

At 4:11 PM, Freeholder Director Vicari opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public on
Resolution, G-16.

WILLIE DECAMP, PRESIDENT OF SAVE BARNEGAT BAY, 117 HAINES ROAD, TOMS RIVER: "Am 1
being heard?"

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Yes."

WILLIE DECAMP: "I'm asking that the subject be tabled until after the COVID situation is under control which we
can see the light at the end of the tunnel now and I think it will be. I feel very strongly, as I said the last time I was
here, that we should not be having Freeholder Meetings without a virtual component, without an online component.
The whole world is having meetings online. And to me, it’s just the ultimate form of ‘stick arming’ public
participation to have a meeting where you literally have to risk your life or the life of your loved ones to comment and
(inaudible). And there may be some people here today commenting for ‘Save Barnegat Bay.” We have at least one
board member here. But these are volunteers and I have told my employees, “You can’t come.” Our education and
outreach ordinarily was planning to come and speak because our Executive Director is out in North Carolina. Well, if
our Executive Director, Britta Wenzel, who is more up-to-date on this subject than [ am... she’s been our primary
person to call... if she were not away on urgent family business, | wouldn’t let her participate. She’s an employee.
I’d never let an employee of mine be in a situation like this. And anyone here affiliated with ‘Save Barnegat Bay’ is a
volunteer. And I feel especially strongly about this because the plan, and [ want to say, I want to put this in right now,
that we did submit comments on the draft. So, Mr. Agliata, I understood, I think, the reading of the comments by
telling that there were no public comments. And there’s a difference of opinion on that, I think. But I think that
Freeholder Vicari referenced the letter that was sent to the Frecholders and I think our comments were an enclosure on
that letter, if ’'m not mistaken.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “They were.”

WILLIE DECAMP: “So I would appreciate it if you tell me you could review that representation and correct it as
appropriate. Our huge misgiving about this plan is that there’s just not enough bright lines in there - no red lines.
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Where does the ability to spend money, and on what, begin and stop? It’s just not at all clear. And there’s huge
potential here for a big political drinking trough. And it’s just going to become a big complication. And we were not
opposed in principle to money being spent on historical subjects — projects. And we understand that. And no doubt
where the first dollars would be spent that would not be in the traditional mode. It might be under a project that
everyone thinks is good, but sooner or later this could be a big political line up. And we need bright lines so this
money doesn’t just flow out for all sorts of political reasons at a time when we need every acre of Open Space saved
for ecological reasons for the bay — the biggest body of water in the State of New Jersey — Barnegat Bay, that we can.

Also, I’'m concerned that there’s an Advisory Committee which traditionally is overseeing the funds. And it’s unclear
to me that they will continue to be able to oversee all the funds on historical and other components that may be denied
that. And that’s...if that’s my understanding is correct about that, there goes another opportunity to have bright lines
about what you can do and what you can’t do. It forces a restraint on runaway political spending.

So, I think that this is just not the time to put through the document. It is so vague. And to me...a county full of
seniors - I'm a senior. And many others are seniors and it’s just unreasonable to vote on it at this time. [ think it’s the
viral equivalent of a back room deal because the public is not being given the opportunity to participate in a sufficient
degree. And I ask that the matter be tabled. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I would like to thank Willie DeCamp. 1 don’t know if members of the Board want to make a
comment now or at the end. The only thing I’'m going to say...you did state that, Mr. DeCamp, in your letter of
October 29th, you made some good points. We’re trying everything to be in compliance for the safety of everyone in
this room. But again, this is a Public Hearing right now or public input and your points are well taken. Whether we
decide to table this, we’ll be done in a few minutes at the end of all comments from members of the public. Before I
make any comments, | want to listen to what members are saying. But just as important of what you said it’s not
those who are making comments, but also those who are not here today to make comments.

So, again, I will make that decision at the end of public comments afier we hear if anyone else wants to make any
comments. [’m asking you now to come up to the microphone — state your full name and mailing address — number
one¢ and number two. And each one will have an opportunity. Please state your full name and address please.”

MICHEAL J. HOGAN, 679 TIMBERLINE LANE, WHITING: “I think this is a worthy enterprise, the bill. My
reason for speaking today is a simple way to improve the existing containment in the bay and the aquifer.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Take your time. | want you to feel comfortable. There’s no rush. I understand. There is no
problem. We’re here for you.”

MICHAEL J. HOGAN: “And the eyes are going t0o."
DIRECTOR VICARI: “I understand. That’s okay.”

MICHAEL J. HOGAN: “The reason for speaking today is simply to improve the existing conditions in the bay at the
aquifer. The stinging jellics and the sea nettles in the bay and the decline of the drinking water are facts of life created
by high nitrogen pollution. This may recognize the need to reduce the amount of nitrates and other chemicals which
are poisoning our water run-off. My father always taught me to make it simple if you want to explain your point.
Let’s just start with one little piece of the problem. In Ocean County, we have 66 adult communities where half of
these communities represent over 50,000 households. Twice a year they fertilize their lawns with nitrogen fertilizer.
That’s two million pounds of nitrates or 1,000 tons. Each community has a run-off which collects the run and directs
it into the local streams and onto the bay.

Some nitrates enter the aquifer and some pollute the bay. But what has this got to do with you? We all like green
lawns. Some add a little extra fertilizer to theirs even after the community fertilizes. There is no incentive for these
communities to change their operations. You need to create an incentive in this bill for them and all communities to
build catch basins that are rain gardens which will filter out a good portion of the chemicals we are dumping into the
water and which end up in the bay. We could do this by offering the communities natural lands for free. Approve
rain gardens and plants. And lending them equipment to install the gardens. It will cut pollution by one third yet it is
a minimal expense. It will involve them in your project. It is cheap. It is simple. It beautifies the area. You need to
offer a program to the communities that will give them the motivation to build what you need. That’s what I have to
say. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you. I just want to add one thing to what you just said. Please sit down. We’re
doing a press release going back in several days and it will include what was said by Barnegat Bay many times and
what this Board has said many times that from March 15th no one should use fertilizer, spreading. . .part of what |
was talking about also was that (inaudible) very, very serious for us. We continuously have to preserve the Barnegat
Bay — 660 square miles. It’s the largest body of water in the State of New Jersey. It is one of 28 national estuaries.
We are very fortunate. It is one of the life bloods we have - the Barnegat Bay — with the ocean we have — 44 miles of
it — linear miles. So it’s very important.

So, I made a recommendation to the Board of Frecholders that part of that money, and I agree with Mr. DeCamp,
virtually most of it should be prominently done to preserve land that is unused, not owned by a government agency
that’s already preserved. But it should be environmentally sensitive. That should be the primary point. But as time
moves on...as time goes on, we know New Jersey is very sensitive to natural disasters — superstorms — storms -
tropical storms — rising sea level — even rising sea level when it’s not raining. So it’s a serious problem. So some of
the other things we should take a look at is...I'm very, very concerned with that especially the coastal storms all the
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time and we’ll see where the Board wants to go with it. But again, to repeat myself, the salt marshes, the Barnegat
Bay Watershed, the barrier islands, should all be encompassed in that. But the primary purpose of the 1.2 cents,
when the leaders at that time, [ was one of them with Frecholder Bartlett, not only in 1997 (inaudible) 18 months and
two year before time was to protect sensitive land. Right now, fortunately at the leadership of all the members over
here, we want to go into the right direction. 60% of all the lands in Ocean County is protected and we want to make
sure we continue to do so. That 1.2 cents is very important. Each penny is a little over $10 million per year, to put
things in perspective. And primarily that’s where the money should go. Now as Mr. DeCamp said before, should it
go for historic areas and whatever to a certain extent? Perhaps, yes. But to preserve and protect our natural
coastline? Absolutely.

So this is something that we have to talk about. I'm only one member of the Board. But I think the discussions that
we are having today is extremely important. So we’ll listen to the next speaker and then we’ll see what the Board
wants to do. Thank you very much. I appreciate you coming. Next speaker please?”

KAREN ARGENTI, WHITING: “Thank you. I have this chart, which I was here October 20th and I spoke to you
about this chart, but it was little, so maybe you can just pass it around. What this chart does is it shows you how we
may think we’re doing a great job in Barnegat Bay but it shows you how we are not doing a good job. You can see
from that chart that the red line that goes straight across is the water quality in Toms River, is red, red, red, red, red.
That water has degraded. This is worse since 2014. This is the latest data of 2016. And because of that we
appreciate your comments on protecting the bay. The greatest thing we can do to protect the bay is to get more
natural lands. And why do I say that? When you passed this law many years ago, the knowledge was that someplace
between 10% and 30% impervious in an area would impact the quality of a stream. Afier many years of looking at
how that works we have come to learn that the number is much lower. And right now it’s someplace between 5 and
10% - 2 and 10% that the streams will be impacted. So what does that mean for Barnegat Bay? An idea of what the
system is...the percentages are now is the barrier islands are probably around 70% impervious. To give you a
perspective of what that means — New York City is 72% impervious. So, in order to have the water get absorbed and
not run all over the streets, something has to be done to take care of those areas.

The town that I come in, Manchester, we’re okay. We’'re like at 22% but you still have to get that down to 10%
because we’re in the watershed. So we’re in the watershed of a couple of different streams and one of our watersheds
is the Toms River Watershed. We need to start out with in Jackson having good, clean water so that by the time it gets
to the bay, it’s clean.

Okay. I'm a little bit offline here. I did want to say that I agree. .. first of all I did personally submit comments. So |
don’t know if they’re there. 1 don’t know if they have been incorporated. 1 don’t know if there has been a response.
Nobody got back to me. [ think if I'm, as a resident, I submit comments on time and I received a letter that said

that my comments were accepted, that I should know what the response to my comments was.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “You know, if my memory is correct | remember reading your name. And I know it’s included
in one of the reports.”

KAREN ARGENTTI: “But the report is not public. It’s not on line? Nobody can see it? I don’t know what you’re
voting about.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I remember reading it with your name on it. Absolutely.”
KAREN ARGENTI: “But he said there were no comments.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Mr. Director, the comments that are being referred to in Mr. Agliata’s memo are
with regards to the two webinars that took place in October.”

KAREN ARGENTI: “I was commenting on...I was on the webinar and I commented there t0o.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yeah. There was nothing that came in on the webinar itself. We had two separate
dates. There was no participation on that disputing that.”

KAREN ARGENTI: “I was on the webinar.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “But there were comments that were [ think given in by record, on written public
comments. So we do have that.”

KAREN ARGENTT: “I just want to make it clear. I spent my time on the webinar. [ gave comments. I got no
answer because they were just taking comments.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “That’s the purpose of it, yeah.”

KAREN ARGENTI: “Okay? So I commented on the webinar and I also mailed that in because I said I would also
double that up. And I did that. And so I just want it to be recognized that that’s there and I just have no idea if it is.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “It is ma’am. Just so you know it is.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “So what you’re looking for is acknowledgement the next time that it came in. Well taken.”

KAREN ARGENTT: “That's the way... generally you do things...you know [ comment to a lot of places. That’s
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what I do. I'm retired and I comment on a lot of things. And so, seriously, like, how do I know what you’re voting
on?

I appreciate that the meetings were held on the webinars, you know, so that people could participate, but it was 10
o’clock in the morning, both of them. One of them should have been at night. I tried to get people to come to this
meeting, besides COVID, it’s 4 o’clock in the afternoon. People work. Not everybody are retired like we are.

So, I guess what [ would like to say is we need to know what it is that you’re going to have this group spend the
money on and how they’re going to do it and what are their priorities. You don’t have to give us a whole 10%, 3%,
5%. It doesn’t really matter. We just need to know that this is the mechanism that protects our watershed and our
bay and it’s very critical. And you guys have a fiduciary responsibility to make sure the money is spent in the correct
manner. And there’s no assurances in the document to tell that.

I did speak to you about the preserving land is the most effective watershed management technique to protect and
clean our water and that should be a priority. I mean just think about it...we’ve all been doing this now for 25, 50
years...'Save Barnegat Bay' is celebrating 50 years. Has it gotten better in the 50 years? We have to learn that if we
keep doing the same thing and nothing happens, we need to have new things that we do.

I talked about this. And also, I don’t know if you added the stuff about the environmental justice towns. We have a
bunch of towns that have been designated by the state as environmental justice. They would qualify for some extra
money. It’s a leveraging thing. And also you should be incorporating the climate and the flood protections so that
you know what has been looked at from this state’s point of view. And I’ve been in a couple of their webinars on
what they’re proposing and it’s really serious. [ mean it’s a serious description of what’s going to happen. I don’t
know what’s going to happen on the barrier islands. I don’t know what the future of that area is and I think we need
to deal with 1t, publicly. And I thank you all for your service. I just also want to say that our greatest asset is
swimming, fishing, and recreation in the Barnegat Bay. And if we’re not careful, we’re not going to be able to protect
it. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much. Just to comment on what you just said...I did an addendum to it and
Iincluded as far as the superstorms that I mentioned before — climate change — rising sea levels, drinking water. And
there’s a few of the other things. And I was told it was not part of the question. I disagree with the legal opinion.
And I also told County Counsel, Laura Benson, that I think there’s a little problem when it’s the same attorney that
works for the Board of Chosen Freeholders, being the same attorney for the Planning Board and for the Open Space
Advisory Board.

So, again, I’'m going to look at that. 1 know what you’re saying but [ was told that it’s not going to be included and
I think it’s wrong. So I think when the question was written we should have a little bit more detail and include
something like this. But, primarily, | agree with most of it, virtually all of it, all of it should be included for Open
Spaces. There’s no question about it.”

KAREN ARGENTI: “It’s very serious. And the Governor’s two studies, both the environmental justice and the
climate change — both of them have asked all agencies to adopt, you know, these processes. And it’s extremely
critical for us. We’re at the edge.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you.”
KAREN ARGENTI: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So again, we’re not disagreeing. There’s a lot of things we agree on more than what we
disagree. Mr. Foster, please?”

KAREN ARGENTI: “Thank you.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Sam Foster. Please give your name and address. We know who you are.”

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DRIVE, BRICK: “Two quick questions. One is... I’'m going to get a little bit
off topic here. I have a question about Resolution number 17.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. At this time the public comments are only on number 16.”
SAM FOSTER: “Oh, only 16.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “But at the end you can ask any question you want to.”

SAM FOSTER: “Yeah, I'll save it for later.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Whether it’s on the agenda or not.”

SAM FOSTER: “I’ll save it for public comments then. Alright. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Very good. Thank you Mr. Foster. Anyone else before I move on? Only on number 16.
Okay, if there are no other comments I will close the public comments on this one. Any comments from the members
of the Board of Chosen Frecholders before we vote on 1t? Going to my right, Freecholder Quinn?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Director. Let me just start by saying I think there’s not a single person
Page 11



Board Meeting Agenda November 18, 2020

in this room that doesn’t believe the Natural Lands Trust has taken (inaudible) for the most part for what it was
mtended to do when it first started decades ago. The Freeholders that were on the Board at that point in time had a
great insight and the thousands of acres that have been saved over the years have certainly played a major part into
the cleansing of Barnegat Bay and different waterways throughout the County. And it would be scary to even think of
where we would be today if this had not taken place back then with all the development and pollution that could have
been created by the entire process had it not gone into play back then.

Just a couple of clarifications, Mr. DeCamp, you have a great organization. I respect what you do. But for
clarification purposes we have had meetings here because we’re following the guidelines that the Governor has put in
place. 10 people in an inside gathering is not for public meetings, you’re permitted to have 25% of whatever the room
holds. And we’ve gone to great restraints in order to try and make sure we’re doing everything possible — with
temperatures being taken when people walk in. We have spaces around the room where there’s a piece of paper
placed so this is where you have to sit in order to have social distancing. We have staff members that... | know when
Dan just walked in that put us at our 25% so we had to take and pull our staff members out and put them into a
different room. So we’re doing everything we can. But we still have to, unfortunately, continue to do business as a
County. We can’t just pull back and all of a sudden stop everything. We have to continue to move forward. 1 know
Britta (Wenzel) is not here. You said Britta is out of town. But Britta has been here for a couple of our meetings and
she’s given us a lot of input. Her comments have been taken by our Planning Department - by our Natural Land
Trust Board as well as the comments from the other people. They have all been looked at and put into play.

But what we’re doing here today is we’re taking and formalizing the Natural Land Trust Plan that was voted on, on
November 15th, in 2019, by the residents of this County. This Board is not taking and just arbitrarily coming out and
making changes to the Natural Land Trust itself. This Board is taking and putting into play what the people in this
County chose to have when it was voted on. And that takes it out of being political. As far as political, if this Board,
they decided, okay, back in 2018, we’re going to do this, this and this, and not have public input, [ would agree with
you that would be political. But we follow the guidelines. We did what we should have done. And we follow through
all the way until today when we’re finally formalizing it. As Mac...we talked about...we went through a tremendous
amount of different processes to get to this point. Trying to make sure we were as transparent as possible so that
when we got here today all the i’s were dotted, the t's were crossed and we could take and move forward with what the
people in Ocean County, the majority of the people in Ocean County, chose what this Board of Freeholders could do.

So, that’s what we’re here doing today. And I know it’s not always going to make everybody happy but it’s
something that I truly believe we’re doing the right thing. Moving forward, there are guidelines in place. The Natural
Land Trust Board is made up of people throughout the entire County. Those people have to take the applications —
review them — they’re processed. Everything gets done well before it reaches the Freeholder Board and then we
become educated on the different things that we’re involved in — whether it be preserving historic property — whether
it be doing recreation modification or whether it be buying land. Our main goal, moving forward, without a doubt,
and I think I can speak for all the other Freeholders, is to continue to buy land as long as the townships are willing for
us to be able to buy the land, to put it into preservation. I think we have over 30,000 acres of land right now
throughout the County. And that’s a win-win for the people of this County.

We all know the traffic’s a problem. Pollution’s a problem. The rain gardens...that’s a great idea. But the problem
is we don’t have the ability as a County for what it could take and implement those things at a municipal level. Do
we have the ability to reach out to municipalities and try and get them on Board? Without a doubt. And I’'m sure
we’ll have discussions on that because anything you do to prevent some of that run off going into the drainage system
which ultimately will feed out into our waterways, is a win-win for this County.

So, I understand that not everyone is going to agree with what we’re doing here today, but I truly believe that we’re
acting on behalf of the majority of the voters in this County that chose the path that we’re on. And moving forward, [
hope everyone realizes it’s not something that’s going to be taken and abused. It’s something that we’re going to do
everything we can to try and keep on track as it has been done in the last couple of decades. So, thank you very much
Director.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Freeholder Quinn. Freeholder Gerry Little?”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “With your permission I would defer till the end.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes. Frecholder Haines?”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “I would like to be the last speaker on this particular subject since it is my department.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I would just like to clarify this as a senior Frecholder. Everyone...I realize, Frecholder
Haines, it’s your department...no it’s not. It belongs to...”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “It’s not?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “....all Freeholders. No. It’s the money, the 1.2 cents...”
FREEHOLDER HAINES: “I understand that Joe. I'm not arguing that.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “...belongs to the people of Ocean County.”
FREEHOLDER HAINES: “I understand that.”
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DIRECTOR VICARI: “And when we sat down to decide departments, it’s all departments. When Freeholder John
Bartlett and I decided to go ahead with this and Willie DeCamp and everybody else was involved.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “And Jack Kelly.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “And Jack Kelly. We spent a year and a half talking about it. We made sure we had a
consensus. We made sure, before we spent one cent of your money, the taxpayers’ money, that they understood it. It
was full and total transparency. People felt comfortable. And if they didn’t feel comfortable with it, we said, ‘You
know something? Let’s go back.” I don’t have all the answers. And sometimes in my years as a Frecholder,
sometimes | made mistakes and I thought about it, and I said, “You know, maybe I should do it a little bit different.’

And that’s why today, before I take the vote, | want to feel comfortable and I want to have confidence I’'m doing the
right thing. I want the conscious to say, ‘Look, who’s going to be the last one?” I’ll tell you who’s going to be the
last speaker today. I will be the last speaker because I’'m the Director of the Board of Frecholders. And I'm here
as Director of the Board of Freeholders because you put me in this position. You know, everyone has the right to
speak. And again, if anyone else wants to speak. Frecholder Kelly, do you have any comments?”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Can I be last?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “No. This is very serious. Let me tell you something. . .because I think the way things are
going...”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Is it my turn or your turn still?”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “No...”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: "You called my name."

DIRECTOR VICARI: “But you made a comment and [’m going to refer to it. If you want to interrupt you have it.
Thank you.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “You be the boss of the world.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. I’'m not the boss of the world. I'm the voice of the people. Anyone else from the
Board of Freeholders?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “I think Jack Kelly wants to say a few words.”
FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “I want to go after...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Go Jack.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Let me just say first...Joe Vicari is one member of this Board of Freeholders. We all care
about the people of this County. Not one member of this Board of Frecholders has been elected not to represent the
people of the County. We may have different opinions. That does not mean we don’t represent the best interest of
Ocean County - all of us Joe, not just you.

Let me just say on this particular issue in front of us, because the letter that we received that was read into the record
was talk and that's it. The Open Space Committee will not be the ones that review this and bring it to the Board.
They still will. The main difference that we’re doing now, and this is somewhat controversial, is it will now allow us
to buy property that is already in the hands of municipalities. And there’s some controversy about whether that’s the
right thing to do or the wrong thing to do. But, it doesn’t change the rest of the program. We’re not changing the
program in any way, only what we’re allowed to buy with the Open Space money. When Frecholder Bartlett was the
original Freeholder that was in charge of this department, he recommended to the Board that we don’t buy municipal
property. And I voted for that at the time and so did Frecholder Vicari. Frecholder Little was the Chairman of the
committee and also is very adamant that that’s the proper way to go forward.

The only thing we’re looking at now... is there a time when it may be in the best interest of the public for the Natural
Lands to consider a piece of property that is under the ownership of a municipality. There may be times when that’s
in the best interest if it is not in their Open Space Program. To me, if it’s part of the Open Space Program, then we
shouldn’t consider purchasing the property. But if it’s not, and the municipality is looking at putting the piece of
property out for general sale, which they have the right to do, I think it should be considered by the Open Space
Committee, whether or not it’s a good purchase to keep in the County’s Open Space Program. Now that’s only one
view. As has been mentioned a number of times today there are five Freeholders here and we all have to look at
what’s in the best interest of the people of this County and what is in the best interest of this program.

So, that’s what’s in front of us, in my view. And I’'m going to listen to all the other Freeholders and what they have to
say also. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Freeholder Kelly. Very well said.”
FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Mr. Director, if you will, I will volunteer to go before Freeholder Haines.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Freeholder Little has the floor."
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FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Thank you Mr. Director. As Frecholder Kelly is the first person I’ve heard here today
mention the single key issue that we’re facing. From the beginning of this program in 1997 when the people of Ocean
County approved it, the purpose was to buy natural, that’s the key word, natural, undeveloped, private, privately-
owned land — privately-owned — not government-owned.

In July of this year, this past July, we had a Natural Land’s application come before this Board at a Preboard. And
we have the Mayor here. So this is no offense but I'm going to tell it like it is. The Natural Land’s application was to
acquire, forgive me, I don’t have the exact numbers, 268 acres or something like that, from Toms River. Only we
were never told the plan did not permit us to buy government land at the time last July. So it came before this Board,
our Planning Board, our Planning Director and Assistant Director made the presentation. It’s next to Cattus Island.
It’s beautiful land, so forth and everything. And it wasn’t until the middle of that discussion that it was mentioned
that this land was owned by Toms River Township. I made it known from that point on, that the rules that we’re now
seeking to amend, today, did not permit us, even though we would have voted on it, had I not raised the concern, did
not permit us to buy government-owned land.

So, they withdrew that. And it has been in waiting and members of this Board went back to change the rules...now
the rules that we are looking at today, would, as Freeholder Kelly said, permit the Board of Freeholders to acquire, to
buy, government-owned land. So the application from Toms River will be coming back here next month, probably.
And the argument has been made. . first of all the land should be preserved. That’s not the argument. The land
should be preserved. It’s next to the college. It’s next to Cattus Island. It’s beautiful land. And the argument was
made to me, ‘Well, Toms River does not have its Open Space designation in its Open Space land.” 1 said, ‘Well, that
may be true, but nothing is preventing Toms River from putting it into its Open Space program.” They could
simply...their governing body, the Mayor, and the Council can sit up there and pass a resolution, this land is now
preserved.

So the fact that it’s not currently...they’ve had the land probably for generations — generations — maybe hundreds of
years. [ don’t know, but I presume it is. A couple of million bucks. So they could simply add it to their Open Space
plan by a simple resolution adopted by the Town Council. It is a false narrative. It is a false argument to say, “We
should buy it because they have it preserved.” That’s a false argument. Because they can preserve it. This is nothing
against the mayor of Toms River, whom I personally am very fond of and support 100%. The problem is that if we
pass this today, as Mr. DeCamp was eluding to, this will create a ‘slippery slope’ down the road that this $50 to $60
million fund will become a political 'piggybank." And we will have many other towns, many other governments. ..
since I’ve been here for 20 years...I was the...John Bartlett and Joe Vicari and Jack Kelly were here. They appointed
me to the Natural Lands Trust. The original members here. I became Chairman. And John called me many times
and said, ‘You’re going to get applications from this town. You’'re going to get applications from this and that. Tell
them we do not buy government-owned land.” We buy private land. Government-owned land is already preserved.
Nobody needs to buy it. It’s already preserved.

I made the argument when Mr. DeCamp was here a couple of months ago - in the sixties, 1960’s, 70’s, 80’s, 90’s —
yes - towns sold big parcels of land. Because if we were not nearly as populated as we are today...and they used the
money to balance their budget. But nobody, no governments are selling land anymore. 1 would defy anybody to tell
me the last time Toms River would not be selling that land — no way. Because the people of Toms River would come
in and throw him out of office. Because they don’t want that land developed.

So what this change, in this plan, this amendment, would do, would force the taxpayers of Manchester Township to
pay their tax dollars to buy land that Toms River already owns. Or vice versa in the future. Lots of our
towns...people don’t really know this...they own a lot of land but they don’t sell it anymore because it’s politically
unacceptable. Lacey Township owns land - Eagleswood, Barnegat, Stafford — and it would be no different.

I want to support Toms River. [ want to support Mayor Hill, Mo Hill. But if I tell him yes, what do I do for a
Democrat Mayor who comes in here? What do I do when the mayor or anyone of us who are not friends with this,
and that, it becomes political. Since [ was Chairman of the Natural Lands Trust and Chairman of the Ocean County
Planning Board at the same time, for many years, we would ask to buy a baseball stadium. I said, “We can’t do
that.” Because it was owned by a government. We were asked to buy a school on Long Beach Island with a large
tract of land. They wanted us to buy i, tear it down, make it a park. I said, “We can’t do that because it is a
government-owned land — a school.” Then they made the argument, ‘Well, on Long Beach Island we pay over 25
cents of every dollar that Ocean County Lands Trust raises.” Because of the value of their property. [ said, ‘I'm
sorry. We can’t do that.” We’ve been asked to buy golf courses that are owned by municipalities that are owned by
government. We’ve said we can’t do that because it’s owned by government.

So this Board is committed. We’re not...when I say it’s political. . .this Board may resist. The people you’ve elected
up here today, including myself, we may be able to resist but down the line, 5, 10 years from now, who knows what
will happen. It becomes a political 'piggybank' when you allow one government to buy land from another
government. We could ask the State of New Jersey, 'Pay us for all of our land that we’ve already preserved — 30,000
or more acres.” Should we ask them...do you think they would pay us for all the land we preserved?

So that’s my concern with this and it’s a big concern. And [ will be voting against this proposal. 1 could probably go
on some more but [ will leave it at that and pass my time on. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Freecholder. Any other Frecholder? Freecholder...”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. 1 would like to make some comments. First I think it’s
important to begin my comments on the proposed changes to our Open Space Plan with a pledge that in no way do
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these amendments diminish the priority of this program which is, and always will be, to preserve and protect Open
Space in Ocean County. I can assure you of this.

To give you some background on the Ocean County Natural Lands Program, the Ocean County Board of Chosen
Frecholders, as was previously stated, in 1997, posed a question to the County voters on whether a trust fund to
preserve natural lands should be established. The proposition authorized the County to create a trust fund in order to
acquire land for conservation and farmland purposes and to pay certain costs and debt services. The funds came from
a dedicated tax of 1.2 cents per 100 of the equalized property value. Establishing the fund received the support of
voters in all of our 33 municipalities.

The Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was formally established in 1998. The Trust
Fund Advisory Committee developed general guidelines for considering properties to be preserved. A formal
nomination is necessary in order for a property to be acquired. Properties are purchased only for willing sellers and
they still must have the approval of the local governing body. The property, of course, needs to possess environmental
characteristics that would contribute to the goals and objectives of the program. Under this plan amendment, none of
this has been changed.

I think it’s also important to note that the (inaudible) role of the nine member Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee. . .this Board approves all of the members...now I'm talking when I say this Board, I mean the Board of
Chosen Freeholders...approves all the members to this Advisory Committee. We place in them our confidence to do
their due diligence when reviewing a proposed land acquisition. We rely on their expertise to properly evaluate each
and every property with careful deliberation and consideration after which they forward their recommendation to this
Board of Frecholders for consideration.

I trust in their actions to fulfill all the requirements of this program. They do not take the responsibility lightly. And
we are very fortunate to have these individuals so knowledgeable of Ocean County to sit on this committee helping to
preserve peak pieces of property that will remain preserved forever.

Since the inception of our Open Space Program, Ocean County has preserved over 30,000 acres of farmland in an
environmentally sensitive land. Overall, almost 60% of the County’s 408,000 acres or about 230,000 acres have
been preserved for Open Space including federal, state and county land. The Board of Frecholders is committed to
continuing to preserve Open Space. 1 am very proud of this program and it’s accomplishments. However, in order to
work towards the goal of the late Frecholder, John Bartlett, who was the architect of the Ocean County Open Space
Program...in November 2019 we asked the voters to amend the plan. Frecholder Bartlett often spoke about this
before he took ill. With the approval of the Board, we placed a question on the ballot which added the allowance to
the acquisition, development, and maintenance of land for recreational and historic preservation purposes. There was
no change to the amount collected for the Open Space Act. There was no change to the program goals. The voters
approved the question over 53% to 46.69%. We are now moving forward with implementing this into our Open
Space Plan. The change, simply put, provides us with an opportunity to preserve some of our history like the Cox
House in Barnegat Township. It also helps us in our efforts to continue the Barnegat Branch Trail which is steep in
County history. We would have done it sooner but the Corona Virus Pandemic delayed our efforts as we determined
how to best hold a public hearing so the public could be a part of the process.

Two Public Hearings were held in October via WebEx. And the 45-day public comment period closed on October
29th. The Ocean County Planning Board adopted the Master Plan on November 4th and now it is before the Board
of Frecholders. The changes to the plan include what was in the November 2019 referendum question. And it also
clarifies acquiring public properties under the Open Space Program.

Again, [ want to emphasize that these changes in no way have lessened the mission of the program to continue to
preserve and protect Open Space in Ocean County as it fits in the criteria of the plan.

I, for one, am very much in favor of the changes we are making and in favor of this plan. My family has been in
Ocean County since the late 1600’s. I am very happy with this County. I think we do an outstanding job - this Board
of Chosen Frecholders as well as the previous Board of Chosen Freeholders that have served this County. We want
nothing more than to make sure that we have clean waterways — that our land is preserved — that we are doing the
right thing for the people of Ocean County.

And I do ask my fellow Freeholders if they would please vote yes on this plan today. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Freeholder Haines. I agree with you 100% accepting (inaudible) on your vote.
Any other Frecholder that would like to make a comment? If there are no other comments from members of the Board
of Freeholders [ would just like to sum up, if [ may?

And again, this is very important to me. As you know I take it personal. And I’ve done everything possible, this year,
i 2020 - very difficult year - Corona pandemic put a large stress on people. It’s very difficult to communicate. It's
another recession. A lot of people are hurting. People are fearful coming together. So I’m going to make two
suggestions and I’'m going to tell you why I’'m going to do it. I think, first of all, this vote should be delayed until we
get more information and the Corona-19 subsides so more people can get involved as far as knowing what's taking
place with their tax money of 1.2 cents. We all agreed to it.

As a Frecholder for many years, [ voted for every single application that came before this Board. [ support it 100%.
I think it was well used. I think it’s in the public interest, not only of the people here, but the future generations. 1
don’t think there’s any question about it. I think we realize what’s taking place today with the environment — what’s
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taking place as far as the importance. When we met with the Ortley people, the Ortley Beach people, they would’ve
said one thing — very important — where do most of the tax ratables come from? Oceanfront people — Barnegat Bay
people — over 50% - we have to preserve our industry which is the environment. There’s no question about it. We all
agree to that. No one disagrees. We all agree that the drinking water is very, very important. There’s no question.

So two things that I want to mention today. One, and again when I call for a vote, | will not vote to support this. But
I think that the most important thing - it should be tabled. I think it should be removed until a later date where we
could have more communication with the people. And I mentioned this many times before...why am I so passionate
about having full transparency, taking our time? Because in 2006, 2006, there was a grand jury investigation into
how the money was being spent. Many parcels of land were questioned throughout the County of Ocean. 1
mentioned this many times before to the members of the Board of Frecholders, to our staff. [ said, ‘I never want to go
through that again.” I will never go through the anxiety for myself and my family. Fortunately, as far as [ know, |
wasn’t questioned, I don’t know where it went, but several Frecholders I spoke to said, ‘You know what we have to
do? Make sure it’s full and total transparency. Try to get a unanimous vote. Let the people get involved. Make sure
it’s not from a a friend of a friend or from a political pressure. Make sure it’s done the right way.’

So I may be wrong. Sometimes I’'m wrong, not right 100% of the time, but I make an honest decision. I know one
thing, whatever the vote may be and I'm willing to stand alone, when I leave here today I will have a clear conscious.
I respect the opinion of the other four Frecholders. I’ve done everything possible that I can to try to get a consensus
today. But you know that’s what government is all about. That’s what a democracy is all about. Sometimes you
win, sometimes you lose.

But the intent has to be for the future of this program. I have total confidence from the people on our Board, as far as
trust - [ respect 100%. But as Freeholder Little mentioned before it’s not just the people on this Board in 2020. What
about 5, 10, 15 years from today? What will happen? Like you said, ‘Well, why are you thinking like that?’

Because I want to make sure that we preserve the legacy of what we have to 1997. That’s where [ stand. That’s how
I’'m going to vote.

So I ask and I urge everyone on this Board to vote, as was mentioned before, because of the Pandemic 19, this is
what’s taking place today to have full participation unless there is an urgent need that I do not know of where it has to
be voted on today.

So, again, it’s up to the Board. I can only call the vote. As you know I’'m the last vote. I can’t make a motion. 1
can’t make a second to a motion. So I just want each one to think and deliberate, the four members of the Board of
Frecholders. It’s their decision. It’s their vote and vote according to their conscious. So now that ends my public
comments. | appreciate everyone who made comments. [ will now end the public comment period and entertain any
motion or suggestions from any member of the Board of Frecholders.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “I make a motion to adopt the Ocean County Open Space Plan Parks and Recreation
Plan.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “T’ll second.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “A motion has been made. There has been a second. Roll call please?”
CLERK CILENTO: “Freeholder Little?”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “No.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Freeholder Haines? I'm sorry. Freeholder Quinn?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yes.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Freeholder Haines?”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Yes.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Freeholder Kelly?”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “I’m going to vote no not because I don’t support this resolution but because [ don’t think
that it would be good to pass this on a 3-2 vote. | would rather see us table it — get the further public hearings — open
it to the public via the telephone and get all the input we can. I support the resolution but I’'m going to vote no and
vote to table this until everybody has a chance to be heard.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Director?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Instead of voting, I will support Frecholder Kelly. I think it’s an imputed choice to move to
table it.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “You’re going to vote no?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “But since I cannot move to table it, and if the Board does not want to do so, I will vote no.
So please record the vote for public record and how it came down.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “And it failed.”
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DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes.”
CLERK CILENTO: *“Yes.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So there’s no misunderstanding. It failed. For the record because [ don’t want any
confusion.”

CLERK CILENTO: “It failed. Yes, it failed.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. So it was a 3-2 vote?”
CLERK CILENTO: “Yes.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Correct. Does everyone understand the procedure? Okay. So therefore it did not, at this
particular time, the amendment to the Open Spaces, did not pass but it doesn’t mean it can't come back again. It can
be modified again. And if it does, we have everyone’s name for part of the record. If it does come back, and I’'m sure
it will be. And there’s no question about it [ think it’s a healthy thing to come back — that there could be another vote
and I hope it does come back sometime after you feel comfortable coming to this meeting with people that you think
the same as you or those who oppose it from your different organizations because you are cross sectioned — most of
you, your environmental community in Ocean County.

And, again, you think sometimes we have a passion for what we do. We do. Sometimes we disagree. That’s what
good government is all about. Good government is sometimes when people don’t always agree and they disagree in a
grateful way. I respect everyone’s opinion who voted today. I respect everyone’s comments who came today. I will
think about it. I will deliberate it and thank you very much. You may say, ‘Well it doesn’t happen very often.” But
this is extremely important for all of us. That’s what we are elected for — to make decisions - sometimes we stand
alone. But I think the most important thing is to vote according to your conscious. | know many times we watch TV,
especially this year with what’s taken place with Presidential Elections and you get very upset and you say to
yourself, ‘Does anyone care? Is anyone listening? Where are you going?” We do care. All five members of this
Board. We do care. We do listen. And I guarantee you one thing. We will make the right choice in the time to come.

Thank you very much and I appreciate it. We will now continue with the agenda.”

7. Approving the amended Ocean County Code Blue Plan Update, for the period of 11/2020 through 3/2021, to
reflect changes in the availability of warming center services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001436
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Establishing the date and time of the Organization Meeting of the Ocean County Board of Commissioners as
Wednesday, January 6, 2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001437
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing the transfer of Drainage, Road and Traffic Funds to the General Fund for projects that

contributed and are not initiated for a period of ten (10) years.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001434
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001438
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Supporting Assemblymen Dancer, Benson, Catalano and McGuckin's Assembly Resolution 198.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001439
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22. Amending a resolution adopted on 8/5/2020 authorizing the execution of the OCCARES Grant Program
Agreements to Ocean County Agencies, to include Ocean County College and the Ocean County Vocational
Technical School.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001432
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23, Authorizing the execution and submission of a Grant Application/Agreement with the New Jersey Department

of Transportation for the FY 2021 Capital Transportation Program for the following projects: 1)

Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads; 2) Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Washington
Street from Lexington Avenue to Route 37, Toms River Township; and 3) Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Princeton Avenue from Post Road to Barnegat Bay, Brick Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001433
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK CILENTO: “Freeholders, the next items on the agenda are Motions, H-1 through H-5. In reference to 2 and
3, all members were present.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Continue please?”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001440
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Mortgage Cancellation:

Delia, Maria — Block 20; Lot 1 — Island Heights Borough

Mortgage/Mortgage Note/Copy:

Luongo, Cynthia — Block 27; Lots 39, 40 and 41 — Pine Beach Borough

Deed of Dedication:

Yerek Jackson 46 LL.C — Block 19501; P/O Lot 29 and 30 — Jackson Twp.
Alliance Commercial Pest Control, Inc. — Block 52.01; P/O Lot 4 — Ocean Twp.
Shields, James and Ellen h/w — Block 10201; P/O Lot 26 — Jackson Twp.

Kollel Kinyan Torah, Inc. — Block 251; P/O Lot 1.06 — Lakewood Twp.

Sight Right Easement:

Yerek Jackson 46, LL.C — Block 19501; P/O Proposed 29.01 — Jackson Twp.
Yerek Jackson 46, LL.C — Block 19501; P/O Proposed 29.37 — Jackson Twp.

Alliance Commercial Pest Control, Inc. — Block 52.01; P/O Lot 4 — Ocean Twp.

Traffic Signal Maintenance Easement:

Seacourt Pavilion, LLC — Block 608; Lot 2.02 — Toms River Twp

Road Easement:

Seacourt Pavilion, LLC — Block 608; Lot 2.02 — Toms River Twp.

Seacourt Pavilion, LLC — Block 608; Lot 2.02 — Toms River Twp.

Alliance Commercial Pest Control, Inc. — Block 52.01; P/O Lot 4 — Ocean Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 11-18-2020
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Deed:

Marvulli, Joseph & Anita, Divorced — Block 796; Lot 25 & 26 — Berkeley Twp.

BK18124PG1909

Mortgage:

Molly LaPosa — Block 387.02; Lot 20 — Toms River Twp.

BKI18134PGl161

2. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 9/9/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001441
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 10/21/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001442
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: ‘Genty P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 11/10/2020 for the payroll period of 10/15/2020 through 10/28/2020

and for the payroll period of 10/29/2020 through 11/11/2020, in the amount of $5,942,763.10.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001443
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the 2021 Revised Holiday Schedule.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001444
PRESENT: :Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Page 20



L

Board Meeting Agenda November 18, 2020
TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

CLERK CILENTO: “Next are Traffic Safety Improvements, I-1 through [-5.”

1. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #93 (Route 623, New
Hampshire Avenue) and County Road #24 (Route 623, Ridge Avenue) (LKWD-43), Township of Lakewood.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001459
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #16 (Route 622, Cox Cro
Road) and County Road #81 (Route 637, Massachusetts Avenue) (DVR-62), Township of Toms River.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001460
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #10 (Route 636, Bennetts
Mills Road) and County Road #54 (Cooks Bridge Road) (JK-19), Township of Jackson.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001461
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #7 (Route 607, Long Beach
Boulevard) and 96th Street (Herbert Street) (LBT-12), Township of Long Beach.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001462
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #1 (Route 539, North Green
Street) and Frog Pond Road (LEH-6), Township of Little Egg Harbor.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001463
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS
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DIRECTOR VICARI: “Bids please.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Bid Awards today, J-1 through J-4 are awarding, J-5 is rescinding a bid and J-6 is rejecting a

bid.”

Freeholder Little made a motion.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “All of these bids, as you know, follow the procedure approved by our County Administrator.
So if there are no questions on that I call for a roll call vote.”

CLERK CILENTO: “I didn’t hear the second.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "There was a second."

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “I seconded it.”

CLERK CILENTO: "Thank you."

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Freeholder Quinn made the second.”

1. Awarding a Contract for GREENS RESTORATION FOR THE OCEAN COUNTY GOLF COURSE AT
ATLANTIS to George E. Ley Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in an amount not to exceed $168,274.00.
(B2020-146CA)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001409
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES to Star Data Co.; Unique Photo, Inc.; and F&E Trading, LLC, the lowest
qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 7, 8, 12, 13, 21, 27, 28, 31, 32, 33, 34, 49, 51, 52, 53,
54,55, 56,57,58, 71,73, 74, 80, 90, 96, 97, 98,99, 100, 101, 102, 103 ,104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 115, 136,
149, 150, 151, 161, 162 and 163. All no bid items will be rebid. (B2020-153)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001410
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: ‘Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of UNIFORMS FOR THE CORRECTIONS

DEPARTMENT AND THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE to Atlantic Tactical, Inc. and Action Uniform Co., LLC,
the lowest qualified bidders. (B2020-157)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001411
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Amending a resolution adopted on 10/21/2020 for the FURNISHING AND INSTALLATION OF

SHELVING AND TIRE RACKS AT MANCHESTER GARAGE, to reflect the correct Total Lump Sum

Award for Section I (Item Nos. 1 & 2) in the amount of $62,057.00. (B2020-142)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001412
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Rescinding PARTS AND ACCESSORIES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 15,000 GVWR OR
GREATER NO. II Item No. 98 from Jasper Engines, due to a clerical error. No bids were received on Item
No. 98. It will not be rebid as it was previously awarded. Recommendation is made to enter into an
amendatory contract with Jasper Engines for Item No. 97, as the lowest qualified bidder. (B2020-136)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001413
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Rejecting the sole bid for the NORTHERN RECYCLING FACILITY COMMINGLED SCREEN
REPLACEMENT, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-13.2(a), as the bid received substantially exceeds the cost
estimate for this project. It will not be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001414
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK CILENTO: “Moving on, we have two Change Orders today, K-1 and K-2.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to J.H. Williams Enterprises, Inc. for the project entitled PROPOSED
REFINISHES AT OCEAN COUNTY JUSTICE COMPLEX TUNNEL, TOMS RIVER, NJ, NO. II, a no net
mcrease to the contract. (B2020-12A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001419
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Change Order No. 4 to Epic Management, Inc. for the project entitled PROPOSED THIRD
FLOOR COURTROOM INTERIOR FIT-OUT & RENOVATION TO COURTROOM #15 AT THE
OCEAN COUNTY JUSTICE COMPLEX, 120 HOOPER AVENUE, TOMS RIVER, NJ, an increase to the
contract in the amount of $101,667.00. (B2018-117A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001420
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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CONTRACTS

CLERK CILENTO: “Under Contracts we have Contracts, L-1 through L-12.”

1. Awarding an Extraordinary, Unspecifiable Services Contract to D.W. Smith Associates, LLC to provide
Expert Consultation and Reporting for the Prosecutor's Office, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00. (P2020

-112)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001445
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Purchase Order to Dynamic Survey, LLC to provide Land Surveying Services for the OC Natural
Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $11,450.00. (QP2020-57)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001446
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Purchase Order to GTS Consultants, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the OC Natural
Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $4,925.00. (QP2020-57)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001447
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates, P.A. to provide Land Surveying Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $5,800.00. (QP2020-57)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001448
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Purchase Order to Pennoni Associates, Inc. to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,200.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001449
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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6. Awarding a Purchase Order to Matrix New World Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture,
PC to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an
amount not to exceed $2,200.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001450
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to Remington & Vernick Engineers to provide Environmental Consulting Services

for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $3,495.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001451
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to JCT Solutions (Johnston Communications) (NJ State Contract No. 87722) to
provide internal Wi-Fi for the COVID Contract Tracing Software and Inmate Tablets for the Corrections
Department, in an amount not to exceed $998,969.65.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001452
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to SHI International Corp. (NJ Bergen County Cooperative CK04, Sub Contract
No. 19-34) to provide new audio visual equipment for the Prosecutor's Office, in an amount not to exceed

$60,424.37.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001453
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little

ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide additional Energy Consulting

Services associated with the Central Supply Warehouse Fan Evaluation, an increase to the contract in an
amount not to exceed $2,600.00. (QP2019-104)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001454
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Marchetti Bros., LLC. (PP2020-67)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001455
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. Amending a resolution previously adopted on 8/21/2019 awarding a Professional Services Contract to Mott
MacDonald, P.C. to provide Commercial Office Building Architectural Design Services associated with the
Design and Construction of the Social Services Facility, to add an additional funding source. (QP2019-70)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001456
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: - Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
M. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK CILENTO: “We have one Appointment today, M-1.”
1. Appointing Peter M. Mazari to the part-time position of Assistant Medical Examiner, for a term of one (1)
year, commencing 11/30/2020 through 11/29/2021.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020001408
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE:  Gerry P. Little
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
N. RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK CILENTO: “The remaining items today are Received Items that include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Approvals, Reports and Correspondence, all of which were received in the
Clerk of the Board’s Office since the last Regular Meeting of the Board.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Please file these in our normal procedures as in the past. That concludes the business
portion. Any members of the Board of Frecholders before...I know there are several members that want to speak
from the public in a few more minutes. Starting with my left, Freeholder Haines please?”

O. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. OC Planning Board, Resolution dated 11/4/2020 adopting the amendment to the OC Comprehensive Master
Plan.

2. Township of Franklin, Resolution No. 2020-68 opposing reallocation from the State Recycling Fund.

3. Ocean County College, Resolution dated 11/5/2020 adopting the Board of Trustees virtual meeting
schedule through April 2021.

4. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 288(20) approving the reallocation of the 2020 County Comprehensive
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Grant, based on the Local Advisory Committee on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse
(LACADA) recommendation, effective 11/18/2020.

5. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 289(20) accepting the recommendation of the Local Advisory Committee
on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse (LACADA) awarding various Mental Health, Addiction Services, and
Prevention Education contracts, for the period of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.
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OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 307(20) proclaiming 12/1/2020 as "World AIDS Day" in Ocean County.

OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 308(20) proclaiming the month of December 2020 as "National
Impaired Driving Prevention Month" in Ocean County.

Township of Plumsted, Resolution No. 2020-321 supporting the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders
i their support of financial assistance for the senior population.

OC Vocational-Technical School Board of Education, Resolution No. 11-9-20-VII appointing Nina Anuario
and Stephen Scaturro as members of the Board of School Estimate of the OC Vocational-Technical School
District, effective 11/1/2020 through 10/31/2021.

P. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 10/21/2020.
2. State of New Jersey, Office of Administrative Law, BPU Docket No. ER20020146 -Virtual Public Hearing
Meeting Minutes of 9/10/2020 related to Jersey Central Power and Light Company approval of increase in
and other adjustments to its rates and charges for electric service, and for approval of other proposed tariff
revisions in connection therewith (2020 Base Rate Filing).
3. State of New Jersey, Office of Administrative Law, BPU Docket No. ER20020146 -Virtual Public Hearing
Meeting Minutes of 9/21/2020 related to Jersey Central Power and Light Company approval of increase in
and other adjustments to its rates and charges for electric service, and for approval of other proposed tariff
revisions in connection therewith (2020 Base Rate Filing).
4. OC Department of Human Services, 2021 Meeting Schedule / Open Public Meetings.
5. OC Department of Human Services, Office for Individuals with Disabilities, 11/20/2020 Virtual Meeting
Notice.
6. OC Department of Human Services, Mental Health Board 11/16/2020 Virtual Meeting Notice.
7. OC Department of Transportation Services, NJ TRANSIT's Senior Citizen and Disabled Transportation
Assistance Program (SCDRT), 12/3/2020 Virtual Public Hearing Notice.
8. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 10/14/2020.
9. OC Vocational-Technical School Board of Education, 2020-2021 Meetings Notice.
10.  OC Shade Tree Commission Meeting Minutes of 9/10/2020.
Q. APPROVALS

1. Division of Local Government Services approval of four (4) items of revenue.
R. REPORTS

1.

Ocean County Board of Taxation, 2020 Abstract of Ratables.

S. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Assemblyman Ronald S. Dancer, letter dated 10/26/2020 regarding legislative action regarding JCP&L's
proposed rate increase.
2. Senator Cory A. Booker, letter dated 10/30/2020 regarding Medicare and Social Security.
3. Senator Cory A. Booker, letter dated 11/3/2020 regarding November 3, 2020 General Election.
T. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS
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At 5:10 PM, Frecholder Director Vicari received the following comments from members of the Board:
FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Oh, no more comments.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Frecholder Kelly?”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “No comments.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Freeholder Quinn?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Just one brief comment. I was away on vacation at election time and I just want to
congratulate Freeholder Vicari on his re-election and also Helen, in the back there, your opponent, who was a very
formidable opponent who I worked with and served with on the Lacey Township committee. It’s good to see you
Helen and congratulations, even though it didn’t turn out the way...you’re definitely a great woman and certainly
appreciate your (inaudible).”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Mrs. Dela Cruz, I want to echo the same words that Frecholder Quinn has said. You did an
outstanding job during the campaign. And you have an excellent resume. And a lot of people have a great deal of
respect for you. You worked hard. You campaigned hard. You got your message across. And I think we need more
people like you, not only running for office, but holding office. And my wife and I shared a conversation and we both
wish you the best, not only today, but for the holidays. And on a private note, the day before the election, I was
talking to my wife and we were saying...we were listening to you and then we said, “Which way is New Jersey going
to go? Which way is Ocean County?’ And there was a possibility — there was a possibility that I would lose the
election. And I accepted it that night. And I said, ‘You know, one thing...if Helen Dela Cruz is a County Freeholder,
she’ll do an excellent job and she’ll serve the best interests of the people.

So, again, | want to thank you and your family for getting involved and taking the time out and doing a great job. So
thank you very much.

I have one more Freeholder that wants to make a comment. And if you want to make a comment (directed to Mrs.
Dela Cruz) you’ll be the first person. Freeholder?”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Well, I knew Mrs. Dela Cruz for 20 years. She helped me get coffee. She said hello
every morning when I went into the 7-11 so we became good friends way back into the 1980’s. So I'll never forget
that.

Real quick, on our update with our COVID situation, we had 209, 209 new cases today — 203 yesterday. So as we’ve
been saying for the last couple of weeks we are spiking along with the rest of the state and the rest of the country.
Our deaths are at 1,025 and that is up two from yesterday. Statewide, just as a comparison, Middlesex County had
447 new cases today. We had, again, 209. Middlesex was the highest — Ocean County was tenth — in the highest
number we were 10 down. We had 20 long-term care facilities which is plus one. We were down to 10 at one point
that had cases. We are now at 20 so that’s, again, spiking. 3,117 cases in our long-term care facilities and 528
deaths. Today we administered 217 COVID tests at our partnership with the Ocean County Health Department and
the Board of Freeholders and all of our departments. And we’ve done 12,039 tests at our Ocean County testing site.
The week of Thanksgiving, next week, we will be holding testing on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 9 to 2.
And then following the week of Thanksgiving...currently we go three days a week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday —
we have met all the demands. We have turned no one away at our Ocean County testing site. But the Governor,
today, the Governor’s Deputy Chief of Staff, on our conference call today, with all 21 Counties, which many of us
participate in, requested that all the Counties even increase their testing more. So beginning the week after
Thanksgiving, we are going to go again to five days a week, Monday through Friday, 9 to 2 o’clock. So we will be
upping our testing even though we have met, I want to make sure everybody understands, we have never turned
anybody away. We met the demand but we’re going to increase the testing anyway at the request of the Governor.

So I also had a conversation...by the way we always...I’ll add that in a minute.. by the way we always talk about the
gender ratio for COVID and at one point the ladies were way ahead in terms of the number of cases which is
contradictory to what is going nationally...then the men caught up and went ahead and now females — 49.78 —male —
49.75 — we’re split right down the middle. And again, the impact that we’re seeing here in Ocean County is reflected
in the seriousness of COVID for our senior citizens — 85 years and above. It’s really sad. 5% of the cases but 37%
of the fatalities regarding COVID.

So with that, Mr. Director, that is my report. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any comments from members of the Board of Freeholders or Professional Staff? Okay, I'm
going to start with Mrs. Dela Cruz, then go to...around.. how many people want to speak? There’s several? Okay.
One at a time. Please come up Mrs. Dela Cruz.

Yes, thank you very much. Okay, full name and mailing address for the record please. And thank you again for
coming.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)

minutes per speaker."
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At 5:16 PM, Frecholder Director Vicari opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

HELEN DELA CRUZ, 432 CARR STREET, FORKED RIVER: “Frecholder Vicari, I came to wish you in person
my wishes. Congratulations for another very, very impressive win in the Freeholder election. I wish you and Mrs.
Vicari the Lord’s richest blessings of joy, wisdom, good health and yes, long life. And I wish the same for the rest of
the Frecholder Board — Frecholder Haines, Freeholder Kelly, Frecholder Quinn — as always Frecholder Quinn — I wish
for you and Mrs. Quinn the best always. As always, I love you both.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you.”

HELEN DELA CRUZ: “God bless you always. I think of you very highly. And of course, also, Frecholder Little
and everyone else in this room (inaudible) And again, Freeholder Vicari, congratulations. Best wishes always to you.
Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you. Thank you very much Mrs. Dela Cruz. Those are very kind words and I'll tell
my wife when I get home. And again, let your family know that we said kind words, not only about you, but your
family. And that’s what government should be - people like yourselves, whether it be Democrat or Republican or
Independent. And it’s a very humbling experience for me, not because of winning, but of those people that did not
participate, | think it’s a sad thing. We needed more participation. We need more people getting involved in our
process today. So thank you again for coming.

Pat O’Melia please? I know you've been waiting a long time.”

PAT O’MELIA, HUDSON MEDIA GROUP, NORTH BERGEN: “Thanks Director. First of all, no podium? In
Hudson County we got a nice...I would have brought a podium if I’d known you didn’t have one. We have a nice one
in the Hudson County Chambers for the Frecholders.

Congratulations on your elections. I’'m requesting that this Frecholder Board and Director Vicari if they would
rescind the RFP and rewrite it. The RFP for Creation Design Production of Video and Audio Program in use with
conjunction with the Ocean County Education and Arts Network Channel 20 with the County and website and for
radio. I have two studios - production studios. I produce about 6 hours per week of programming. Some of you
have been in my studio in Seaside Heights and I have another one in North Bergen. I can’t comply with this. And |
want to give you a couple of reasons. In scope of project there are at least 59 on location shoots that would have to
be done. Now some of you have been on the Shore Show on the boardwalk that I produce...I wouldn’t do 59 shoots
on location. And I continued on until I started noticing a few things in here that caught my attention. One — In the bid
you have to be able to do green screen work on location. You’ve done green screen, Joe, in my studio and we did
some endorsements. Why would you take a green screen out on location? You’re not using location background.
You’re going to put a background on that green screen and coast. And the other thing is the responder has to have in-
house ability for audio recording. Everything else is on location except for the audio. Then my crew and I went back
to the RFP. This is, let’s say, pointed at a particular vendor or proposing. Somebody doesn’t have a studio. And we
had this problem the last time [ responded to this. Then at that point the County wanted us to produce the show out of
the Community College TV Station. And I brought objections to that. I didn’t think it was right that I should make a
profit using County equipment, County facilities. That has been removed from this bid. But now, instead of working
at the County Community College TV Station, they want to shoot at the Community Library — out at the County
Library, excuse me.

Again, taxpayer funded and patrons of the Library pay for that. You need to have a studio to do this type of work.
You shouldn’t be doing this (inaudible). In the very top here the successful vendor must have a minimum of 10 year’s
experience in providing production and post-production work specifically in and around Ocean County. I've been in
the studio in Seaside for about five years. I’ve been in audio and video production for almost 29 years. But I don’t
have 10 years in Ocean County so I'm already eliminated on this. That’s wrong. That’s not fair at all. One must
have the ability to provide on-set set-up in order to create shows. 59 times we’re going to set up? Somebody doesn’t
have a studio. I got to take the mask off. I can’t read. I keep fogging up.

Just want to run some of these things. The provider must possess an extensive video footage library of Ocean County
Government activities, departments, places of interest, facilities and key personnel. As a bidder, how would I have
that? Unless [ have been working with the County of Ocean for a long time. [ would also have in our (inaudible)
footage illustrating the growth areas and programs and services as well as physically and geographically throughout
the County. Again, how would I have that? Unless [ was doing this for years. Of course I can’t win this bid. Must
own and operate a minimum of three 4K cameras. [ don’t understand why you’re using 4K in this bid. Channel 20,
as [ broadcast on the same networks, Optimum and Comcast, our channels are in SD (Standard definition). They’re
not even up to HD yet, let alone, 4K. Not many people even have a 4K television at home. Very few channels
broadcast in 4K. Why would the County of Ocean ask to have a minimum of three 4K cameras? Wedding people use
4K cameras. What we do in small production houses that work with the cable networks and YouTube and Facebook,
we use an HD camera. But when we send that footage transmitted FTP (File Transfer Protocol) we have to double-
down is what we call. We take it from HD to 720, the standard definition. Why is Ocean County asking for 4K
cameras?

Must own and operate...we have also...I have to be able to prove that I have redundancy in video recording and
audio, which is also odd but I use the video switcher because I have a studio. My cameras each have a chip that
record everything that’s going on. Usually I shoot in three cameras. One camera on the host, one camera on the guest
— a far shot — maybe occasionally we’ll put in a fourth camera. I have a video switcher. I don’t understand what the
County is requesting here unless you don’t have a studio, you wouldn’t have a video switcher. And this goes on and
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on.
The provider must be able to prove proof of availability of system that will provide safety and redundancy to ensure
information and product is not lost. I have no idea what that means. What product are we losing? Everything [

record is recorded to a hard drive or a chip. And this just goes back again...loading the programs onto streaming
services. You don’t have any of these programs.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Not to interrupt...but why didn’t you tell us this before we voted on it. Why didn’t you tell
us...?”

PAT O’MELIA: “You didn’t vote yet. This is not due until this week.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Oh, it’s not due? I didn’t know that. Okay, hold on, hold on.”
PAT O’MELIA: “So I spoke to Mr. Fiure...’

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Oh I thought we voted on it already.”

PAT O’MELIA: “No. No. I spoke to Mr. Fiure and I spoke to Miss Flynn about some of my questions. But some
questions that kept rolling more and more when we realized this is geared to somebody without a studio.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay, here’s what we’re going to do.”

PAT O’MELIA: “So if you (Inaudible)

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. I thought we voted on it. I apologize for that.”
PAT O’MELIA: “No.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “What we’re going to do is tomorrow we’re going to review it. The Administrative Staff will
talk to you about it. And if any comments from me or Mr. Fiure or Mr. Block...I don’t have a response. Okay. |
don’t write the specs and I'll refer it over to our Administrative Staff.”

PAT O’MELIA: “I’'m in the North Bergen studio tomorrow shooting with Mayor (inaudible). I’'m not in Seaside.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Good. Thank you.”

PAT O’MELIA: “Alright.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Comments before I move to the next person?”

PAT O’MELIA: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. Thank you. I was not aware of it. Thank you. Anyone else that would like to speak?
Mr. Foster?”

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DRIVE, BRICK: “First [ wanted to pick up on what | was going to say earlier
about Resolution # 17. This is kind of...maybe you can help me out with this question I have about this Freeholder."

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes.”

SAM FOSTER: “On the district article about Toms River Councilman Turnbach said something about more
counties in Ocean needed to have more of the warming centers because the only ones that got, according to him, and |
may just be quoting him because of a couple weeks ago, the only town in Ocean County that has a warming center or
centers is Toms River. | was wondering if you could confirm that or if this resolution does provide (inaudible). It
says availability of warming centers services. It reflects changes in the availability of warming center services. It’s
getting pretty cold out and as needed there's going to be more and more (inaudible) in other counties. Because [ live
in Brick Township and I questioned the council about this last year during the council meeting and Mayor Duce said,
‘It’s up to the Police Chief to determine when to open one up.” But they weren’t really very forthcoming with where it
was or anything. Do you...?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Yeah, I can fill in the missing information on that.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Frecholder Quinn will answer that.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “What that does is there’s been a change up in the warming center we have in the
Northern part of the County which would be in Lakewood Township. The community center there has been sold and
is no longer available. So the Lakewood community is now taking and moving forward different plans to take and be
able to house people when they get into a Code Blue situation in one of the motels up there. Not having that center
certainly is going to have an effect on us and there is an effort being made right now to go out and try to find another
location, not only in the Northern part of the County, but as well down in the Southern part of the County. We’d love
to have a warming center on the Southern end but we don’t have a non-profit or a church down there that’s willing to
step up and allow us to do it.

So there’s a lot of (inaudible) that’s going on right now. But that’s the reason that that’s being changed because they
identified the Lakewood Community Center as their warming centers. Councilman Turnbach and Councilwoman,
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Clerk, Laurie’s back there — they’re major advocates working. .. Toms River Township has done a phenomenal job
stepping up here with the Riverwood Community Building that we have out there allowing that to be used by the
group that’s running it. And Laurie and Karen certainly are key advocates as well as the Mayor, Mo Hill.”

SAM FOSTER: “Yes, I attend Toms River meetings - council meetings and I keep track...Mayor Hill is doing a
great job. I think the Council does a wonderful job working together. So thank you for that. Because, you know, it is
getting cold out and I had to break out my sweater — back in black as the song goes. But that’s one thing — that’s one
point.

The second thing was...quick question here. [’m not trying to start any trouble now but, Mrs. Cilento, is it? She read
an email from someone about something about there’s (inaudible). And I apologize if I'm misquoting here but I’'m not
trying to start any trouble but she said something about the Governor has a limit on reducing the amount of people in
a room from 50 down to 10. But isn’t there an exemption from Governor Murphy for political and religious
meetings?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes, there 1s.”

SAM FOSTER: “That would imply to here, right?”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “No.”

SAM FOSTER: “No? Because [ attend...”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Oh, the exemption implies here, not the 10. Freeholder, that was correct. So therefore, the
10 applies in one area. Over here, what we’re doing today, conforms to the Governor’s Executive Order which is 25
in this room.”

SAM FOSTER: “Yeah, I think we talked about that there was an exemption for religious...”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes and for political...”

SAM FOSTER: “Yeah, because Toms River has council meetings and...I wasn’t trying to...I don’t want to...”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “No. That’s okay.”

SAM FOSTER: “And the final thing [ want to compliment...I want to say...first of all | want to thank Freeholder
Little and Freeholder Vicari and Mrs. Dela Cruz for your comments back and forth because really they showed a lot
of class and civility. And this is why I’m so proud of this Board of Frecholders because over the years people can
come here, and even if they re political opponents of yours, they re treated with respect. And really, the dialog back
and forth between all of you was really...it showed classiness on all of your parts. And it really did show also that
you set an example for how politicians should behave, whether it is in victory or defeat. You really do act in a classy
way and [ want to thank all three of you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Sam.”

SAM FOSTER: “I know of Mrs. Dela Cruz. I think I met her at a Bricktown Democratic club meeting. (Inaudible)
They did speak very highly of her. And they speak highly of you all, so by the way.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Thank you.”
SAM FOSTER: (Inaudible) as well.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you.”

SAM FOSTER: “I just wanted to give you of an example of how you set a proper example, not just from the
enforcement of the mask policy and social distancing, but the way you conduct yourselves, in your campaigns, and
how you treat your opponents. You don’t treat Democrats as being the enemy. You’re advisories. And this is what
gets me mad about some in my party. And there’s two Democrats here so I'm not going to bad mouth (inaudible) Not
that I have any trouble with any of them. But they treat the Republicans in Ocean County Democratic
Committeemen. . .they are treated like...Republicans are treated like you’re an enemy and you’re not. But there’s no
reason that you cannot be civil and I just want to say this because, really, all the years, you’ve always been very
graceful in victory. You don’t goad anybody or anything. And Mrs. Dela Cruz was really (inaudible) wonderful. It’s
good to see that kind of positive, respectful dialogue between two opponents that were just engaged in a race. 1 just
want to thank you for that.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Sam. We have a Councilman from Toms River who would like to come up and
say hello. Introduce yourself. I apologize. I did not introduce you in the beginning of the meeting because with the
mask on I didn’t see your face so if you just want to state your name and if you want to say something it’s up to you.”

LAURIE HURYK: “Can you hear me through this?”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “No. Pull it down a little bit. We allow you to take it down (the mask) if you’re speaking.
Thank you very much.”

LAURIE HURYK, 1149 MARLANE ROAD, TOMS RIVER: “So I was just here in support of the clarification for
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the master plan. So, respectfully, I do hope that you will reconsider the objective of Toms River was to use those
funds that we would receive from the County through the purchase to be earmarked for further Open Space
purchase. So we would further the goal of the Trust Fund. Our requirements are slightly different than the County’s
requirements for what we can purchase with Open Space. So that would be objective to broaden the opportunity. So
we will (inaudible).”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you. Thank you.”

LAURIE HURYK: “And also, thank you for the accolade from the Code Blue Program. We are very, very fortunate
that we have a really wonderful non-profit that took the opportunity to (inaudible) in Toms River. And we hope that
some of the other municipalities are able to do the same. There’s plenty of church organizations that are willing to do
this kind of work. So we hope that with the support of the County...we have great support from some of you. We
hope that, that continues.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Laurie.”
LAURIE HURYK: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Good. Good. And just to clarify, as you know, as a former mayor and a resident of Toms
River, that if Toms River wants to purchase the Surf Club, I had told that to people in Ortley Beach, they should. But
not use the procedure with, as Freeholder Little mentioned before, what's in place now, the plan they have for Open
Space money, what we have right now, the way it’s being done.

So again, I support the Ortley Beach Homeowners Association. | know what they want. I spoke with them outside.
There were 62 people. And what they wanted to do was to have it under their ownership so nothing would be built.
And there’s no question about it that I support Toms River purchasing it. The issue was, to have a meeting of the
minds, was procedure to purchase the land with Open Space money — two parcels of land as Frecholder Little
mentioned before, and use that money to buy the Surf Club. Because it’s not just this one deal. And I agree 100%
with you and the governing body what you want to do, but once you do it once, in the future, the consequences of the
future Board of Chosen Freeholders. They have total, total support and confidence of members on this Board and
members that we have appointed. But we don’t know what’s going to happen in the future.

So, again, | hope you encourage the Toms River Council to purchase the Surf Club if they want to. Now it would be
a different situation if they claim...I’'m not going to make a decision on this but they say, “Well, can the County of
Ocean purchase that land?” That would be a different story. I’m not saying we’d vote for it but that would be a
different story. I just wanted to make it very clear what it was. I want to put the focus on it was the procedure of
how we spend that 1.2 cents.

So, again, if we all have different opinions I’m sure you do for the Council, but I think it’s going to be, eventually, we
work it out in the best interests of the people of all of Ocean County. I not only represent Toms River, but the
entire County. So thank you for your comments. It’s well taken. Is there anyone else that would like to comment?”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Freeholder, can I comment on this subject now?"
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Freeholder Little, yes.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Councilwoman, thank you as the Director had said for your comments. And when
you’re leaving here today I hope you will take this message. 1 also support whatever Toms River wants to do with
regard to that acquisition. The question is should we spend taxpayers’ dollars to buy government property? [ have
suggested to this Board...and they all know this.. first of all the existing rules already has a component in it that we
can provide loans...no one has ever utilized that. But the Natural Lands Trust Program, as it currently exists, has the
ability to provide loans. But beyond that, I have suggested to this Board, than rather move into buying government
property, that we establish a second component that would allow the Natural Lands Trust to consider providing grants
to other governments who wished to acquire Open Space and maybe don’t have the exact amount of money.

Like Toms River has applied for a grant from the state, so Toms River, in this case, can come to the Natural Lands
Trust Program, apply for a grant, as part of this, and then we would vote on that, which we would have no problem.
Toms River pays taxes into this program too.

So it’s a worthy project, we could then provide a grant and/or a loan to help Toms River, to help any other
municipality that wants to acquire valuable Open Space for preservation. And that would be consistent with the
original idea of a Natural Lands Program, not to buy government-owned property. So I have proposed that. That is
not included in the proposed amendments but [ would, again, offer that and would hope that we might consider that.
That would be a help to a lot of.. like what you’re considering in your municipality.

So, in any event, when you leave I hope you will take that message away. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Is there anyone ¢else that has to make any comments before 1 close the public portion?”
PAT O’MELIA: “One more thing.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Not at the public portion. Public portion is closed. Wait. I'm sorry.”

PAT O’MELIA: “If you're going to do a press release this week. . .if you do it Friday, | can broadcast this live...”
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DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay.”

PAT O’MELIA: “Well no. No, I wouldn’t charge but I've offered you the studio a million times.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay.”

PAT O’MELIA: “I am out of here.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Pat. We appreciate...”

PAT O’MELIA: “Thank you everybody.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much. I thank everyone for coming. I close the public portion. Is there a
motion to adjourn?”

ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Freeholder Director Vicari called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
5:39 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Frecholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Quinn)
Ayes: Mr. Little, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Vicari

Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board
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Res-Pg:e-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22.

Official Resolution# (2020001415

Meeting Date 11/18/2020

Introduced Date 11/18/2020

Adopted Date 11/18/2020

Agenda ltem €

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}; 5 | o lw > 5
FEREB< 2

Vicari v v

Quinn v v

Haines v v |v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:e-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN e
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS L i
SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 22

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 11/18/2020.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $28,049,494.35
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
GARY QUINN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
GERRY P. LITTLE JOSEPH H. VICARI
FREEHOLDER FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
JOHN P. KELLY ORDERED PAID
FREEHOLDER
VIRGINIA E. HAINES MARY ANN CILENTO
FREEHOLDER CLERK OF THE BOARD

OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020001415
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RESOLUTION

NOVEMBER 18, 2020

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #22 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 74 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $28,049,494.35 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020001415



Res-Pg:f.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freehold(-er Director Jose-ph H. Vicari 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract 2019B, Brick
Township - Partial Estimate #4, $465,072.98. (B2019-197E)

Official Resolution# (2020001421
Meeting Date 11/18/2020
Introduced Date 11/18/2020
Adopted Date 11/18/2020
Agenda ltem -1
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2019-197E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}; 5 | o lw > 5
FEREB< 2
Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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CONTRACT NO. B2019-197E

R E § O L U T I O N

November 18, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement on December 18, 2019 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services 1in
relation to the Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract
2019B, Brick Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 4 dated November 18, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 4 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $776,423.10
Less 2% of Total: $15,528.46
Subtotal: $760,894 .64

Less Partial Estimate #1: $184,498.85
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 89,852.03
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 21,470.78

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $295,821.66
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $465,072.98
Introduced onl: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020

Official Resolsytion#: 2020001421
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WHEREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Four hundred sixty
five thousand seventy two and 98/100 dollars ($465,072.98) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolukion#: 2020001421




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades, Phase B,
Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long Beach Township - Final Estimate #6, $33,802.98. (B2018-29E)

Official Resolution# [2020001422
Meeting Date 11/18/2020
Introduced Date 11/18/2020
Adopted Date 11/18/2020
Agenda ltem f-2
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2018-29E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}% - |4 o lw s 5
ElREB |z S 2
Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLento

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on;
Adopted on:
Official Resoly|

Res-Pg:f.2-2

CONTRACT NO. B2018-29E

R E § 0L U T I O N

November 18, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement March 7, 2018 with the

Contractor, Edward H. Cray, Inc. for work and services in

relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase B, Group 1,

Long Beach Boulevard, Long

Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHERE A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 6 dated November 18, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and
6 shows:

WHEREAS, the Final Estimate No.

Total Cost of Construction: $588,976.13

November 18, 2020
November 18, 2020

tion#: 2020001422

Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $588,976.13
Less Partial Estimate #1: $129,774.01
Less Partial Estimate #2: & 38,347.89
Less Partial Estimate #3: S 80,116.67
Less Partial Estimate #4: $222,205.20
Less Partial Estimate #5: S 84,729.38
Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $555,173.15
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $33,802.98
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WHETREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Thirty three thousand
eight hundred two and 98/100 dollars ($33,802.98) which is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020001422




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: P & ACONSTRUCTION, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Central Avenue between 23rd and
28th Street, Borough of Ship Bottom - Change Order #1, E-$208,321.55, R-$68,570.00. (B2019-59E)

Official Resolution# (2020001423
Meeting Date 11/18/2020
Introduced Date 11/18/2020
Adopted Date 11/18/2020
Agenda ltem -3
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2019-59E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}% - |4 o lw s 5
ElREB |z S 2
Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLento

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B20195-59E

RESOLUTION

November 18, 2020

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2019-59E was entered into on April 3,
2019 with P & A Construction, Inc., Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Central Avenue Between 23rd and 28th Street, Borough of Ship Bottom,
Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in Account No. 415-185-
C804-6800 and 301-185-C910-6800 in the amount of $139,751.55.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to P & A Construction,
Inc. as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $208,321.55 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $68,570.00, in connection with the
project known as Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Central Avenue
Between 23rd and 28tk Street, Borough of Ship Bottom, Ocean County,

New Jersey.

Introduced on November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolytjon#: 2020001423
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2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
P & A Construction, Inc. to cover the Change Order No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

P & A Construction, Inc.

Introduced on November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolytion#: 2020001423
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019B - Partial Estimate #3, $165,354.19. (B2020-90E)

Official Resolution# (2020001424
Meeting Date 11/18/2020
Introduced Date 11/18/2020
Adopted Date 11/18/2020
Agenda ltem f-4
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2020-90E
Result Adopted
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Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board
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CONTRACT NO. B2020-90E

R E § O L U T I O N

November 18, 2020

WHEREA S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement June 17, 2020 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2019B, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated November 18, 2020 was finished in all respects in_
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,851,143.74
Less 2% of Total: $37,022.87
Subtotal: $1,814,120.87

Less Partial Estimate #1: $ 380,340.83
Less Partial Estimate #2: $1,268,425.85

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $1,648,766.68
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $165,354.19
Introduced on November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020

Official Resolytion#: 2020001424
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WHEREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred sixty
five thousand three hundred fifty four and 19/100 dollars
($165,354.19) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolujion#: 2020001424
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freehold(-er Director Jose-ph H. Vicari 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019D - Partial Estimate #2, $1,316,289.26. (B2020-117E)

Official Resolution# (2020001425
Meeting Date 11/18/2020
Introduced Date 11/18/2020
Adopted Date 11/18/2020
Agenda ltem f-5
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2020-117E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}; 5 | o lw > 5
FEREB< 2
Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.5-2

CONTRACT NO. B2020-117E

R E § 0L U T I O N

November 18, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement on August 19, 2020 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2019D, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated November 18, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,643,480.31
Less 2% of Total: $32,869.61
Subtotal: $1,610,610.70
Less Partial Estimate: $294,321.44
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $1,316,289.26
Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020

Official Resolgtion#: 2020001425




Res-Pg:f.5-3

CONTRACT NO. B2020-117E PAGE 2 November 18, 2020

WHEREA S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One million three
hundred sixteen thousand two hundred eighty nine and 26/100 dollars
($1,316,289.26) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020001425




Res-Pg:f.6-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: A. TAKTON CONCRETE CORRP. - Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various Locations in Ocean
County, Contract 2020 - Partial Estimate #3, $185,354.15. (B2020-64E)

Official Resolution# (2020001426
Meeting Date 11/18/2020
Introduced Date 11/18/2020
Adopted Date 11/18/2020
Agenda ltem f-6
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2020-64E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}; 5 | o lw > 5
FEREB< 2
Vicari v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v v
Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.6-2
CONTRACT NO. B2020-64E

R E 8§ OL U T I O N

November 18, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement April 15, 2020 with the
Contractor, A. Takton Concrete Corp. for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various
Locations in Ocean County, Contract 2020, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated November 18, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $398,977.59
Less 2% of Total: $7,979.55
Subtotal: $390,998.04

Less Partial Estimate #1: $108,350.47
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 97,293.42

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $205,643.89
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $185,354.15
Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020001426




Res-Pg:f.6-3

CONTRACT NO. B2020-64E PAGE 2 November 18, 2020

WHEREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred eighty
five thousand three hundred fifty four and 15/100 dollars
($185,354.15) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: November 18, 2020
Adopted on: November 18, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020001426




Res-Pg:g.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# (2020001464

Meeting Date 11/18/2020

Introduced Date 11/18/2020

Adopted Date 11/18/2020

Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}; 5 | o lw > 5
FEREB< 2

Vicari v v

Quinn v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS ATRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesnto

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:g.1-2
RESOLUTION

November 18, 2020

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the
i
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Robert N. DeMaio is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Road Inspector,
Engineering Department, effective November 5, 2020 through November 8, 2020 inclusive.

2. Ronald F. Roma, Jr. is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from his position of Coordinator of Maintenance Services,
Juvenile Services, effective November 9, 2020 through November 8, 2021 inclusive.

3. At the request of the County Clerk, Danielle M. Brown is hereby granted an
Intermittent Leave of Absence pursuant to the Federal Family First Coronavirus Response Act,
Federal Family and Medical Leave Act, as well as any applicable New Jersey Laws, from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, County Clerk, effective November 9, 2020 through December 31,
2020 inclusive.

4. At the request of the Prosecutor, Lyndsey N. Starkey’s T/120 appointment to
the position of Management Assistant, Prosecutor’s Office, effective date is hereby changed to
December 1, 2020.

5. Scott J. Nolan is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective
November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of $39,175.

6. Kelly Whelan is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Senior Technician Management Information Systems, Office of Information Technology, pending
Civil Service examination, effective November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of $49,350.

7. Susan A. Willmot is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of $40,027.

8. James A. Armstrong is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Senior Technician Management Information Systems, Office of Information Technology,
pending Civil Service examination, effective November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of
$71,138.

9. Jill M. DeMarco is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of]
Senior Social Worker Institutions, Department of Corrections, pending Civil Service examination,
effective November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of $58,146.

10.  Christopher L. Campbell, Geographic Information Specialist Trainee, Office
of Information Technology, is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Geographic
Information Systems Specialist III, subject to a working test period, effective November 25, 2020,
at an annual base salary of $51,850.

11.  Bruce N. Jackson is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Assistant Supervising Maintenance Repairer LPL, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test
period, effective November 19, 2020, at his present salary.

12.  Vanessa N. Moore’s T/120 appointment to the position of Security Guard,
Department of Security, effective date is hereby changed to November 12, 2020.

13.  William M. Carey is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Principal Systems Analyst, Office of Information Technology, pending Civil Service
examination, effective November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of $88,165.

November 18, 2020
L November 18, 2020
n#: 2020001464




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:g.1-3
Resolution November 18, 2020 Page two

The following employees (14 through 15), are hereby given a regular
appointment to the position of Senior Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a
working test period, effective November 19, 2020:

NAME SALARY
14.  Robert M. Affa $41,475.
15.  James M. Fischetti $37,550.

16.  Jeffrey W. Hannold is hereby granted a Family Leave from his position of
Recycling Operator, Solid Waste Management, effective October 28, 2020 through January 5, 2021
inclusive.

17.  Alfred M. Rice, Jr. is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Senior Maintenance Repairer
LPL, Buildings & Grounds, effective November 23, 2020 through January 31, 2021 inclusive.

18.  Daniel C. Williams is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Maintenance Worker 3 Grounds, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of $51,500.

19.  Rebecca A. Figueroa is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 2,
Department of Vehicle Services, effective November 18, 2020 through January 10, 2021 inclusive.

20.  Raymond Latshaw, Jr. is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Principal Systems Analyst, Office of Information Technology, pending Civil Service
examination, effective December 24, 2020, at an annual base salary of $69,960.

The following employees (21 through 22) are hereby given a T/120
appointment to the position of Security Guard, Department of Security, effective November 19,
2020, at an hourly wage of $17.36:

21. Sara A. Neral
22. Brandon C. Rhodes

23.  James M. Close is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of|
Security Guard, Department of Security, subject to a working test period, effective November 19,
2020, at an annual base salary of $36,100. ,

24.  Frederick W. Folscher is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Principal Systems Analyst, Office of Information Technology, pending Civil Service
examination, effective December 24, 2020, at an annual base salary of $69,960.

25.  Nancy Vaccaro is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Senior Investigator County
Medical Examiner’s Office, effective November 10, 2020 through January 14, 2021 inclusive.

26.  Scott C. Benz is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to
the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Omnibus Operator, Department of
Transportation Services, effective November 30, 2020 through February 7, 2021 inclusive.

27.  Carlos Arias is hereby granted an Intermittent Medical Leave from his
position of Heavy Equipment Operator, Road Department, effective October 29, 2020 through
October 28, 2021 inclusive.

28.  Richard A. DeMauro is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Painter, Buildings & Grounds,
effective October 29, 2020 through November 11, 2020 inclusive.

November 18, 2020
November 18, 2020
bn#: 2020001464




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

Res-Pg:g.1-4
Resolution November 18, 2020 Page three

29.  Elida J. DeOlivera is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from her position of Building Maintenance Worker,
Buildings & Grounds, effective November 11, 2020 for a period of three months or until the County
of Ocean determines she no longer qualifies for temporary-disability payments, whichever is sooner.

30.  Robert T. Geoghegan is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of Youth Opportunity Coordinator, Juvenile Services,
effective November 11, 2020 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines
he no longer qualifies for Temporary Disability payments, whichever is sooner.

31. At the request of the Prosecutor, Melissa L. Parshall is hereby granted a
Family Leave from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Prosecutor’s Office, effective November
9, 2020 through November 15, 2020 inclusive.

32.  RandiL. Zupko is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Medical Leave
from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 4, Road Department, effective October 31, 2020 through
October 30, 2021 inclusive.

33.  Carly L. Conticchio is hereby given an appointment to the position of
Intermittent Recreation Aide, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective
November 23, 2020, at an hourly wage of $15.50.

34.  Joette Dodds Van Ness is hereby given a regular part-time appointment to the
position of Clerk 1, Administrator’s Office — County Connection, subject to a working test period,
effective November 23, 2020, at an hourly wage of $15.33.

35.  Robert O. Wenteler, Jr. is hereby given a provisional appointment to the
position of Road Inspector, Engineering Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 30, 2020, at an annual base salary of $42,500.

36.  Daniel D. Collamer is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Mechanic, Department of Vehicle Services, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 30, 2020, at an annual base salary of $39,000.

37.  Robert L. Esposito is hereby given a provisional part-time appointment to the
position of Road Inspector, Engineering Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective
November 30, 2020, at an hourly wage of $19.16.

38.  Thomas K. Barnshaw is hereby given a regular appointment to the position
of Laborer 1, Road Department, subject to a working test period, effective December 14, 2020, at
an annual base salary of $32,700.

39.  Atthe request of the Sheriff, Michael A. Eden is hereby appointed to the part-
time position of Sheriff’s Investigator, Office of the Sheriff, (as provided by N.J.S.A.40a:9-117a),
effective November 23, 2020, at an hourly wage of $20.48.

40. At the request of the Sheriff, Katherine M. O’Connell is hereby given a
regular appointment to the position of Fingerprint Processing Technician Apprentice, Office of the
Sheriff, subject to a working test period, effective November 19, 2020, at an annual base salary of
$42,500.

41. Kenneth S. Shafer, part-time Road Inspector, Engineering Department,
hourly wage is hereby changed to $19.15, effective November 4, 2020.

42.  Harold D. Nugent is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of Mechanic Diesel, Department of Vehicle Services,
effective November 12, 2020 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines
he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

43.  Nicole M. Vernachio is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family
Leave from her position of Principal Park Naturalist, Parks Department, effective December 3, 2020
through December 2, 2021 inclusive.
November 18, 2020

November 18, 2020
bn#: 2020001464




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluﬁ

Resolution

At the directive of the Prosecutor, the following employees salaries are hereby,
changed, effective July 1, 2020:

PROSECUTOR’S OFFICE
NAME

44. Michael M. Abatemarco

45. Bethanie L. Adams

46. Ashley L. Angelo

47. Michelle T. Armstrong

48. Robert J. Armstrong

49.  Sophia A. Ayala

50. Thomas E. Barstow

51.  Alexander A. Becker

52. MaraE. Brater

53. Hillary H. Bryce

54. Madeline M. Buczynski

55. Kaitlyn Burke

56.  Stephen E. Burke

57. James A. Butler

58. Kimberly E. Carr

59. RobertJ. Cassidy

60. Shanon M. Chant-Berry

61. Michael J. Colwell

62. Bridget J. Coughlin

63.  Shiraz I. Deen

64. James Dishon

65. Gerard E. Eick

66. Carol Froberg

67. Marjorie L. Gibbons

68. Mandy L. Goodman

69. Cheryl L. Hammel

70.  Christopher P. Heisler

71.  Bryan R. Huntenburg

72. Ronald E. Jennings

73.  Timothy P. Kelly, Jr.

74. Dina R. Khajezadeh

75. Ival. Krasteva

76.  Andrew T. Leimbach
~77. Christine S. Lento

78. Terry A. Linardakis

79.  Alyssa K. Mandara

80. Samuel J. Marzarella

81. Andrew M. Megill

82. William K. Meighan

83.  Otto Nicholas Monaco

84. Kevin R. Moore

85. Genna E. Moscato

86. James J. Nasatka, Jr.

87. Meghan M. O’Neill

88. Kaitlin C. Pennypacker

89. Julie E. Peterson

90. Anthony V. Pierro

91. William A. Porter

92. Natalie Pouch

93. Kiristin L. Pressman

94. William W. Scharfenberg

95.  Alexander P. Scherer

November 18, 2020
November 18, 2020

bn#: 2020001464

November 18, 2020

TITLE

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Confidential Assistant

Assistant County Prosecutor

Executive Assistant County Prosecutor

Deputy First Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Intake & Grand Jury

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Prosecutor’s Agent

County Victim Witness Coordinator

Secretary to Prosecutor

Systems Analyst

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Appellate

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor-Juvenile

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor
Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor |

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Professional Standards
Prosecutor’s Agent

Res-Pg:g.1-5

Page four

SALARY
$128,584.
$56,700.
$86,593.
$157,614.
$162,614.
$40,500.
$41,936.
$62,201.
$117,753.

$137,081.
$74,500.
$76,756.
$74,500.
$49,583.
$74,877.
$124,833.
$86,593.
$54,583.
$129,584.
$75,128.
$50,818.
$50,196.
$93,922.
$69,478.
$76,943.
$74,500.
$86,593.
$78,200.
$50,818.
$92,868.
$61,001.
$61,001.
$74,500.
$127,186.
$129,584.
$76,756.

$142,797.
$115,576.
$124,833.
$98,782.
$47,970.
$61,001.
$50,884.
$115,576.
$38,200.
$61,001.
$137,081.
$132,714.
$90,213.
$124,833.

$137,081.
$48,583.




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:g.1-6

Resolution November 18, 2020 Page five
PROSECUTOR'’S OFFICE CON’T:

NAME TITLE SALARY
96. Jamie L. Schron Senior Assistant County Prosecutor $117,753.
97. Betty Serrano-Valdes Prosecutor’s Agent $49,200.
98. Patrick J. Sheehan Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor ~ $130,742.
99. Taylor E. Toscano Assistant County Prosecutor $74,877.
100. Roseanne D. Tsarnas Prosecutor’s Agent $43,200.
101. Samantha D.E. Tucker - Assistant County Prosecutor $75,128.
102. Victoria R. Veni Assistant County Prosecutor $81,246.
103. Michael R. Weatherstone Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -

Trial / Major Crime $137,081.

104. Renee T. White Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor ~ $127,186.
105. Paul F. Whitehead Prosecutor’s Agent $46,700.

GANG VIOLENCE INITIATIVE
106. Heidi Tannenbaum-Newman Assistant County Prosecutor $110,720.

SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER GRANT

107. Donna M. Velardi Coordinator of Nurse Examiners, VSAP $92,700.
STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT GRANT

108. Lauren A. Fennessy Advocate Victim Witness Program $60,045.
VICTIMS OF CRIME GRANT

109. Debra L. Giordano Advocate Victim Witness Program $57,919.
110. Ruben 1. Gomez Advocate Victim Witness Prog Bi-Ling $47.500.
111. Patricia A. Miljenovic Advocate Victim Witness Program $73,290.
112. Monica R. Schuler Advocate Victim Witness Prog Bi-Ling $56,417.

113. Mary E. Gorda is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay, (Workers
Compensation) form her position of Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services,
effective November 16, 2020 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines
she no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

114. Edward F. Gearity is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from his position of Security Guard, Department of Security,
effective November 19, 2020 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines
he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

115. Wendy I. Holman is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Aide Penal
Institution, Department of Corrections, effective November 12, 2020 through November 21, 2020
inclusive. '

116. Cynthia J. Schott is hereby granted an Intermittent Family Leave from her
position of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Department of Transportation Services, effective November 16,
2020 through November 15, 2021 inclusive. '

117. Darlene Roberts is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Omnibus Operator,
Department of Transportation Services, effective December 1, 2020 through December 14, 2020
inclusive.

118. Michael J. Gramaglia is hereby granted an Intermittent Medical Leave from
his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective November
17, 2020 through February 5, 2021 inclusive.

November 18, 2020
November 18, 2020
bn#: 2020001464
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119. James A. Figueroa is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Medical
Leave from his position of Heavy Equipment Operator, Road Department, effective November 21,
2020 through November 20, 2021 inclusive.

The following employees (120 through 121), are hereby given a T/120
appointment to the position of Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, effective
November 19, 2020, at an hourly wage of $15.72:

120. Anthony A. Affa
121. Cassie R. Armstrong

At the request of the Board of Elections, the following employees (122
through 125), Election Board, appointment to the position of seasonal Senior Voting Machine
Technician’s through date is hereby changed to December 4, 2020:

122.  Annadelle Hopkins
123. Sebrina B. Kaiser
124. Bernard T. Scanlon
125. Blake J. Scanlon

At the request of the Board of Elections, the following employees (126
through 127), Election Board, appointment to the position of seasonal Senior Voting Machine
Technician’s through date is hereby changed to December 4, 2020, and are hereby transferred to
Buildings & Grounds, as T/120 appointments to the position of Building Maintenance Workers,
effective December 7, 2020, at an hourly wage of $15.72:

126.  Brooke N. Miranda
127. Lauren S. Phillip

The following employees (128 through 129), Road Inspector, Engineering
Department, salaries are hereby changed to $39,850, effective November 4, 2020:

128. Timothy S. Korndoerfer
129. Damien S. Rodgers

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

November 18, 2020
November 18, 2020
jon#: 2020001464
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: November 18, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Recognizing Sunday, November 15, 2020 as "America Recycles Day" in Ocean County.
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RESOLUTION
November 18, 2020

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean promotes a countywide recycling program
designed to preserve landfill space through comprehensive recycling efforts; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean District Solid Waste Management Plan calls for
an aggressive recycling effort to recover from the community solid waste stream all materials for
which there are recycling opportunities.

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean encourages education and public outreach on
the importance of recycling right; and

WHEREAS, recycling efforts improve the County of Ocean’s environment by
reducing pollution in public spaces and recovering valuable materials from the solid waste stream.

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean acknowledges recycling provides these
significant economic and environmental benefits in addition to being required by law in New Jersey
for 33 years; and

WHEREAS, The Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders supports The
Department of Solid Waste Management’s efforts in improving the recycling programs; and

WHEREAS, participating in America Recycles Day 2020 celebrated on November
15, is one way the county and its citizens can help raise the awareness about the economic and
environmental benefits of reducing waste by reusing, recycling, and buying recycled-content
products.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Chosen
Freeholders of the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

Ocean County recognizes America Recycles Day, a keep America Beautiful
Program, and a nationally recognized day dedicated to promotion and celebration<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>